

Thailand Project Records UA.2.9.5.7

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 23, 2019. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Scope and Contents	4
Series Description	5
Administrative Information	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	9
Contract Negotiation and Proposals	9
Project Reports	10
Administrative Correspondence	12
Agency Correspondence	14
United States Overseas Mission	15
Cablegram Correspondence	15
Hatch, Raymond N. Incoming	16
Back-Up Team Records	17
Financial Records	18
National Education Council Records	19
Library Project	19
Educational Planning Office Records	19
University Development Commission Records	21
Tour Group Programs	22
Conference Records	24
Personnel Data	25
Publications	26
Background Materials	26
Rosters and Directories	27
Visits and Receptions	27
Additions	
Photographs	28
	28

Summary Information

Repository: Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Michigan State University. Thailand Project in Educational Planning

Creator: Michigan State University. Institute for International Studies in

Education

Source: Michigan State University. Institute for International Studies in

Education

Title: Thailand Project records

ID: UA.2.9.5.7

Date [inclusive]: 1950-1970

Physical Description: 6 Cubic Feet

Language of the

Material:

English

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

Historical Note

The Michigan State University Thailand Project was begun in the fall of 1964 to assist Thailand's Ministry of Education and National Education Council in both short and long-range educational planning. Nearly forty MSU faculty members served as advisors and consultants in formulating Thailand's educational policy.

These faculty members worked principally through two Thai government agencies: The National Education Council (NEC) and the Education Planning Office (EPO). The NEC operated as a planning agency working closely with Thai universities and higher education generally. This involved the implementation of programs such as vocational training and seminars, as well as the starting of a data bank which furnished information relating to education to aid the council in reaching appropriate

[^] Return to Table of Contents

solutions. The EPO provided assistance to education at the secondary level and in the development and promotion of planning in rural areas.

The Institute for International Studies in Education on the MSU campus acted as a coordinator of the project. Its duties included the organization and recruitment of project consultants, the formation of a back-up team to provide base support and to receive various tour groups of Thai educators who were sent to observe educational processes in this country. MSU's involvement in the project ended in August 1968 when Thai officials assumed complete control over the educational programs.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Records of the Thailand Project include a large amount of correspondence between alumni, professors, and education officials in Thailand with administrators and members of the "back-up" team at Michigan State University, as well as some from various American and international agencies connected with the project. Records document the development of the three-party contract to begin the project; and preliminary, official University, consultant, and miscellaneous reports document the progress of the project and the individual assessments of short-term professors involved in Thailand. Also included are records of Thai educational organizations, including the National Educational Council, the Educational Planning Office, and the University Development Commission.

Records also detail programs and schedules of visiting groups of Thai educations in the United States and of receptions and visits of MSU educators in Thailand, as well as extensive biographical information on many Americans and Thais involved with the Project. Records detail seven planning and assessment conferences in Thailand; publications of Thai and American participants; information on similar projects conducted by the University of Indiana and Stanford University; preliminary planning; and salary, budget, and account records of the Project.

Chief Administrators

Brombeck, Cole. Campus Coordinator of Thailand Project, November 1964-August 1968

Coburn, L. Paul. Long-Term Consultant to National Education Council in Thailand, August 1966-August 1968

Harper, Ray. Long-Term Consultant to Ministry of Education, Education Planning Office in Thailand, August 1966-July1968

Hatch, Raymond. Chief of Party, MSU in Thailand, November 1964-December 1967

Heenan, David. Long-Term Consultant to National Education Council in Thailand, February 1965-July 1967

Mortimore, Fredric. Administrative Assistant, Thailand Project, 1964-1965. Research Associate in Thailand, March 1966-February 1967

Neff, Kenneth. Long-Term Consultant to Ministry of Education, National Education Council and the National Statistical Office in Thailand, August 1966-April 1968

Shaw, Archibald. Long-Term Consultant to National Educational Council and to the University Development Commission in Thailand, February 1967-November 1967. Chief of Party in Thailand, December 1967-August 1968

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series Description

CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS AND PROPOSALS. 1964-1968, undated. 1/8 cu. ft. Records concerning the development of the three party contract which was signed in the fall of 1964. They provide information on the structure of the project and the roles of each party involved in the project and include work proposals for each year and budgets. Arranged by subject.

PROJECT REPORTS. 1963-1958, undated. ½ cu. ft. Preliminary reports, official university reports, consultant reports and miscellaneous reports of the Thailand Project. The preliminary reports outline the need and the benefits of the project. Included among the reports are several guidelines, outlines and memoranda. The official university reports are divided into quarterly progress reports prepared by the Chief of Party, semi-annual progress reports written by the campus coordinator for the United States Operations Mission and the Agency for International Development, and the Final Report by the Chief of Party. Semi-annual report number seven is missing from the collection. The short-term consultant reports related to projects undertaken by visiting MSU professors during their stays in Thailand. Also included in the series are six miscellaneous reports written by MSU faculty members and Thai project participants. Arranged by subject.

ADMINISTRATIVE CORRESPONDENCE. 1964-1968, undated. 2/3 cu. ft. Two sets of numbered letters (1-521 and 1-522) of correspondence from campus to Bangkok to campus, respectively. The correspondence is principally between Dr. Brembeck, the campus coordinator, and Dr. Hatch, the Chief of Party in Thailand. The letters are concerned with the general administration of the project and cover such topics as contract discussions, travel, the Back-Up Team and budgets. Letters 269, 272, and 274 of the campus to Bangkok files are missing. Arranged numerically.

AGENCY CORRESPONDENCE. 1964-1968, undated. ¼ cu.ft. Letters, telegrams and memoranda from various national and international agencies connected with the project. Subjects covered in this series are the publication of the "Education in Thailand" series, recommendations on project proposals and guides to planning projects. Arranged alphabetically by agency name and thereunder chronologically.

CABLEGRAM CORRESPONDENCE. 1964-1968. ¼ cu. ft. Correspondence between Bangkok and MSU campus produced by Dr. Hatch, Dr. Wronski and Dr. Brembeck. The bulk of the cablegrams are

from the years 1966-1968 and deal with travel, approval of proposals, budget discussions and other administrative matters. Arranged chronologically.

CONSULTANT CORRESPONDENCE. 1964-1968. ½ cu. ft. Incoming and outgoing letters, telegrams and memoranda of MSU professors who served as project consultants. The correspondence relates largely to daily functions (i.e. visits, receptions) and publications. Arranged alphabetically by consultant.

BACK-UP TEAM RECORDS. 1964-1968. 11 folders. Records relating to the function of the MSU-based Back-Up Team. Topics covered in the materials are discussions on proposals and progress reports of the project which required advisement and approval. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

FINANCIAL RECORDS. 1964-1968, 1970, undated. 1/3 cu. ft. Correspondence, proposals, payroll distribution lists, expenditure lists and salary information on the project finances. The bulk of the material falls between 1966 and 1968. Most of the correspondence deals with travel expenses, salary adjustments, and reimbursements for the consultant staff. Other records document budget projections and proposals. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

NATIONAL EDUCATION COUNCIL RECORDS. 1964-1968, undated. ¼ cu. ft. A diverse series of records providing a general description of the functions of the NEC. The most prominent topics covered are the completion of the NEC office building in 1967, university service programs, international seminars in education and the training of staff members. Projects for the improvement of the NEC library as well as the establishment of a data bank are also dealt with in the records. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

EDUCATIONAL PLANNING OFFICE RECORDS. 1964-1968, undated. 1/3 cu. ft. Files primarily consisting of reports and research materials of various EPO projects at the elementary and secondary school level. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

UNIVERSITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION RECORDS. 1963-1968, undated. ½ cu. ft. A diverse series of records dealing with the development of Thailand's university system. The records document the UDC's role in such tasks as improvements in teaching methods, the upgrading of the personnel, and the implementation of math, physics, biology, and English language programs. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

TOUR GROUP PROGRAMS. 1965-1968, undated. ¾ cu. ft. Records of three Thai study groups which toured the United States to study educational methods. Each of the three groups (Secondary Education Tour, Higher Education Tour, and the Aree-Saing Study Tour) contains similar records: correspondence, budget materials, brochures, participant rosters and schedules. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

CONFERENCE RECORDS. 1964-1968. 1/3 cu. ft. Records of seven conferences held to discuss planning, tours, manpower assessments and work proposals. The types of records vary according to conference but generally consist of correspondence and working papers. The series also includes a sheet recording the attendance of MSU faculty members at the conferences. Arranged alphabetically by conference name.

PERSONNEL DATA. 1964-1968, undated. ¼ cu. ft. Records relating to individuals involved in the project. Extensive biographical data is included for both Thai participants and MSU faculty members. Monthly reports list all employees under MSU contract and their arrival and departure dates as well as leave times. The remaining records deal with general policy on personnel matters and include an

International Programs Personnel Guide and personnel policy statements. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

PUBLICATIONS. 1965-1968, undated. ¼ cu. ft. Publications of Thai and American project participants and related correspondence discussing budget and layout problems. See Agency Correspondence series for other pertinent correspondence. Arranged chronologically.

BACKGROUND MATERIALS. 1956, 1959, 1964-1966, undated. 1/8 cu. ft. Reports, charts and essays concerning preliminary activity before the project's implementation. The material includes information on the governmental structure and major laws of Thailand and information on two other international projects conducted by Stanford University and the University of Indiana. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

ROSTERS AND DIRECTORIES. 1950-1967, undated. 6 folders. Rosters and correspondence relating to American professors in Thailand group and MSU alumni in Thailand. An "Educational and Cultural Exchange Directory of Thai Officials" gives addresses and positions of educators within Thailand who may have contributed to the project. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

VISITS AND RECEPTIONS. 1965-1968. 5 folders. Correspondence, reception rosters and itineraries of MSU administrators and professors who visited Thailand. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

RESTRICTED ITEMS. 1963-1969. Materials relating to participants' academic performance, considered confidential under the University's "Guidelines Governing Privacy and Release of Student Records." Arranged alphabetically.

ADDITIONS. 1964-1968, undated. Material added to collection after initial processing by archivists.

PHOTOGRAPHS. The photographs consist of three folders of people and groups involved in the Thailand Project. There are images of Michigan State University employees as well as Thai officials.

FILMS. Third Seminar on Educational Planning in Thailand (Held in East Lansing, Michigan) August 23, 1967. 16mm black and white silent acetate film.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 archives@msu.edu URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research. Materials relating to participants' academic performance, considered confidential under the University's "Guidelines Governing Privacy and Release of Student Records" are restricted.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Education, Higher -- Thailand
- Education, Rural -- Thailand
- Education, Secondary -- Thailand
- Vocational education -- Thailand.
- Thailand
- Contracts
- Letters (correspondence)
- Nonfiction films
- Photographs
- Publications
- Reports
- Brembeck, Cole Speicher
- Coburn, L. Paul
- Harper, Ray G.
- Hatch, Raymond N. (Raymond Norris)
- Heenan, David K.
- Mortimore, Fredric James
- Neff, Kenneth L. (Kenneth Lee), 1928-
- Shaw, Archibald Boyden, 1909-
- Wronski, Stanley P.

- Indiana University. Thailand Project
- Michigan State University. Thailand Project
- Stanford University. Thailand Project
- Thailand. Educational Planning Office -- Chronological subdivision--1963-1968.;
- Thailand. Kras#ang S#ks#thik#n -- Chronological subdivision--1964-1968.;
- Saph# K#ns#ks# h#ng Ch#t (Thailand) -- Chronological subdivision--1964-1968.;
- Thailand. University Development Commission -- Chronological subdivision--1963-1968.;
- United States. Agency for International Development
- Michigan State University. Institute for International Studies in Education

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances	
Original Contract		
General, 1964	box 222	folder 1
Appendix A: Standard Provisions-Three Party Contract, 1964	box 222	folder 2
Appendix B: Operational Plan, 1964	box 222	folder 3
Appendix C: Approved Budget, 1964	box 222	folder 4
5 Appendix D: Special Provisions, 1964	box 222	folder 5
Contract Amendments		
Amendments No. 1 and 2, 1967	box 222	folder 6-7
Correspondence- Amendments 1, Oct. 1965 – May 1967	box 222	folder 8
Correspondence Amendment 2, , Jan. – Apr. 1968	box 222	folder 9
Corrections to Amendment 2, 1968	box 222	folder 10
Contract Table of Contents, undated	box 222	folder 11
ICA University Contractor's Guide, undated	box 222	folder 12
Agency for International Development Contract Format, 1965	box 222	folder 13
Project Agreements, 1964-1967	box 222	folder 14
Policy Guide for Administration of Thailand Project, undated	box 222	folder 15
Plan of Work for First Year, 1965	box 222	folder 16
Plan of Work for Second Year, 1966	box 222	folder 17
Plan of Work for Third Year, 1967	box 222	folder 18
Plan of Work for Fourth Year, 1968	box 222	folder 19

Title/Description	Instances	
oint Thai-United States Overseas Mission Resources Study, 964-1967	box 222	folder 20-22
'Educational Planning in Thailand: An Outline", 1964	box 222	folder 23
'The Thai Project in International Planning", 1964	box 222	folder 24
Scope of Work: Proposed Technical Assistance to Education in hailand", 1964	box 222	folder 25
Preliminary Reports		
"Education in Thailand", undated	box 222	folder 26
"Preliminary Guidelines", undated	box 222	folder 27
"Education and Human Resources Development in Thailand", 1963	box 222	folder 28
"Educational Planning in Thailand", 1964	box 222	folder 29
"Educational Focus of the Human Resource Assessment", undated	box 222	folder 30
Quarterly Reports		
no. 1, Nov. 1964 – Jan. 1965	box 222	folder 31
no. 2, Feb. – Mar. 1965	box 222	folder 32
no. 3, Apr. – June, 1965	box 222	folder 33
no. 4, July – Sept. 1965	box 222	folder 34
no. 5, Oct. – Dec. 1965	box 222	folder 35
no. 6, Jan. – Mar. 1966	box 222	folder 36
no. 7	box 222	folder 37
no. 8, July – Sept. 1966	box 222	folder 38
no. 9, Oct. – Dec. 1966	box 222	folder 39
no. 10, Jan. – Mar. 1967	box 222	folder 40
no. 11, April – June 1967	box 222	folder 41
no. 12, July – Sept. 1967	box 222	folder 42
no. 13, Oct. – Dec. 1967	box 222	folder 43
no. 14, Jan. – Mar. 1968	box 222	folder 44

no. 15, April – June 1968	box 222	folder 45
no. 16, July – Aug. 1968	box 222	folder 46
Semi-Annual Reports		
no. 1, Oct. 13, 1964 – April 12, 1965	box 222	folder 47
no. 2, April 13, 1965 – Oct. 12, 1965	box 222	folder 48
no. 3, Oct. 13, 1965 – April 12, 1966	box 222	folder 49
no. 4, Sept. 30, 1966	box 222	folder 50
no. 5, Mar. 31, 1967	box 222	folder 51
no. 6, Sept. 30, 1967	box 222	folder 52
no. 7, April, 1968 – Aug. 31, 1968	box 222	folder 53
Final Report MSU Thailand Project in Educational Planning, 1968	box 222	folder 54-56
Reports of Short-Term Consultants		
Borosage, Lawrence. "Some General Observations Regarding Vocation Education in Thailand", undated	box 222	folder 57
Byram, Harold. "Suggestions on the Education of Vocational Teachers in Thailand", undated	box 222	folder 58
Featherstone, Richard, undated	box 222	folder 59
Jamrich, John. The National Education Council, 1968	box 222	folder 60
Mandelstamm, Allan, undated	box 222	folder 61
Shaw, Archibald, 1966	box 222	folder 62
Miscellaneous Reports		
Balankura, Kamhaeng. "The National Education Council of Thailand", undated	box 222	folder 63
Jamrich, John. "An Office of Institutional Studies at Chulelonghorn and Kesetsort Universities", undated	box 222	folder 64
Neff, Kenneth. "Planning and the Intersubcultural Aspects of National Development", undated	box 222	folder 65
Panish, Kew Sawasai. "The Role of Educational Planning and Anticipated Problems", undated	box 222	folder 66
Swasdipanich, Kaw. "One Man's Experience on Educational Planning in Thailand", 1963	box 222	folder 67
"Proposed Program of Technical Assistance to the Ministry of Education", undated	box 222	folder 68

Title/Description	Instances	
Campus to Bangkok		
no. 1-20, Nov. 19 – Dec. 28, 1964	box 222	folder 69
no. 21-35, Dec. 28, 1964 – Feb. 3, 1965	box 222	folder 70
no. 36-50, Feb. 8 – March 30, 1965	box 222	folder 71
no. 51-65, March 30 – April 12, 1965	box 222	folder 72
no. 65-80, April 13 – May 18, 1965	box 222	folder 73
no. 81-100, April 28 – May 18, 1965	box 222	folder 74
no. 101-120, May 19 – July 2, 1965	box 222	folder 75
no. 121-140, (no. 135 missing), July 2-29, 1965	box 222	folder 76
no. 141-150, Aug. 5-12, 1965	box 222	folder 77
no. 151-165, Aug. 12 – Sept. 14, 1965	box 222	folder 78
no. 166-180, Sept. 15 – Nov. 15, 1965	box 222	folder 79
no. 181-190, Nov. 17 – Dec. 6, 1965	box 222	folder 80
no. 191-200, Dec. 6-14, 1965	box 222	folder 81
no. 201-215, Dec. 13, 1965 – Jan. 10, 1966	box 222	folder 82
no. 216-230, Jan. 18-20, 1966	box 222	folder 83
no. 231-248 (no. 236 missing), Jan. 20-31, 1966	box 222	folder 84
no. 250-260 (no. 249 missing), APO Nos. 1-11, Feb. 2 – March 2, 1966	box 222	folder 85
no. 261-275 (no. 269 missing) APO Nos. 12-26,, March 4-17, 1966	box 222	folder 86
no. 276-285 (APO No. 27-36), March 18 – April 1, 1966	box 222	folder 87
no. 286-300 (APO Nos. 37-42), April 12-28, 1966	box 222	folder 88
no. 301-320, April 29 – June 10, 1966	box 222	folder 89
no. 321-335, June 10 – Aug. 30, 1966	box 222	folder 90
no. 336-350, Aug. 30 – Oct. 21, 1966	box 222	folder 91
no. 351-360, Nov. 4 – Dec. 15, 1966	box 222	folder 92
no. 361-370, Dec. 15, 1966 – Jan. 31, 1967	box 222	folder 93
no. 371-380, Feb. 2-10, 1967	box 222	folder 94
no. 381-390, Feb. 10 – March 5, 1967	box 222	folder 95
no. 391-400, March 15 – May 1, 1967	box 222	folder 96

no. 401-415, May 2 – June 2, 1967	box 222	folder 97
no. 416-430, June 12 – Sept. 20, 1967	box 222	folder 98
no. 431-440, Sept. 25 – Oct. 24, 1967	box 222	folder 99
no. 441-450, Oct. 23 – Nov. 2, 1967	box 222	folder 100
no. 451-460, Nov. 6-17, 1967	box 222	folder 101
no. 461-475, Dec. 1, 1967 – Jan. 5, 1968	box 222	folder 101
no. 476-486, Jan. 10 – Feb. 12, 1968	box 222	folder 103
no. 487-497, Feb. 20 – March 14, 1968	box 222	folder 104
no. 495-500, March 14-29, 1968	box 222	folder 105
no. 501-510, March 29 – May 24, 1968	box 222	folder 106
no. 511-521, June 6 – Aug. 7, 1968	box 222	folder 107
Bangkok to Campus		
no. 1-15, Nov. 5 – Dec. 22, 1964	box 223	folder 1
no. 16-30, Dec. 28, 1964 – Jan. 20, 1965	box 223	folder 2
no. 31-45, Jan. 26 – Feb. 25, 1965	box 223	folder 3
no. 46 – 60, Mar. 2 – 30, 1965	box 223	folder 4
no. 61-75, Mar. 30 – April 30, 1965	box 223	folder 5
no. 76-90, April 30 – June 4, 1965	box 223	folder 6
no. 91-105, June 8 – July 2, 1965	box 223	folder 7
no. 106-120, July 2 – Aug. 2, 1965	box 223	folder 8
no. 121-135, Aug. 3 – 26, 1965	box 223	folder 9
no. 136-150, Aug. 31 – Oct. 5, 1965	box 223	folder 10
no. 151-165, Oct. 15 – Dec. 7, 1965	box 223	folder 11
no. 166-180, Dec. 14, 1965 – Jan. 12, 1966	box 223	folder 12
no. 181-195, Jan. 12 – Feb. 3, 1966	box 223	folder 13
no. 196-210, Feb. 4 – Mar. 10, 1966	box 223	folder 14
no. 211-225, Mar. 10 – April 4, 1966	box 223	folder 15
no. 226 -240, April 5 – 25, 1966	box 223	folder 16
no. 241-255, April 26 – May 24, 1966	box 223	folder 17
no. 256-270, May 26 – July 18, 1966	box 223	folder 18
no. 271-285, July 18 – Aug. 5, 1966	box 223	folder 19
no. 286-300, Aug. 8 – Sept. 20, 1966	box 223	folder 20

no. 301-315, Sept. 21 – Nov. 25, 1966 box 223	
, 1	folder 21
no. 316-330, Nov. 29, 1966 – Jan. 6, 1967 box 223	folder 22
no. 331-345, Jan. 10 – Feb. 3, 1967 box 223	folder 23
no. 346-360, Feb. 7 – Mar. 14, 1967 box 223	folder 24
no. 361-375, Mar. 15 – April 21, 1967 box 223	folder 25
no. 376-390, April 24 – May 10, 1967 box 223	folder 26
no. 391-405, May 11-24, 1967 box 223	folder 27
no. 406-420, May 24 – June 16, 1967 box 223	folder 28
no. 421-435, June 16 – Aug. 9, 1967 box 223	folder 29
no. 436-450, Aug. 11 – Sept. 15, 1967 box 223	folder 30
no. 451-465, Sept. 9 – Oct. 6, 1967 box 223	folder 31
no. 466-480, Oct. 9-27, 1967 box 223	folder 32
no. 481-495, Oct. 27 – Nov. 21, 1967 box 223	folder 33
no. 496-510, Nov. 24, 1967 – Jan. 22, 1968 box 223	folder 34
no. 511-525, Jan. 22 – Mar. 11, 1968 box 223	folder 35
no. 526-540, Mar. 11 – April 12, 1968 box 223	folder 36
110. 320-340, Mar. 11 – April 12, 1906	
no. 541-552, April 23 – July 29, 1968 box 223	folder 37

Agency Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Agency for International Development		
1964-1965	box 223	folder 39
Jan. 1966 – Jan. 1967	box 223	folder 40
Feb. – July 1967	box 223	folder 41
Aug. 1967 – July 1968	box 223	folder 42
undated	box 223	folder 43
National Economic Development Board, 1965-1968	box 223	folder 44
United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization, 1964-1966	box 223	folder 45-46
United States Information Service, 1965-1966	box 223	folder 47

Title/Description	Instances	
May 1965 – Mar. 1966	box 223	folder 48
May – Dec. 1966	box 223	folder 49
Jan. – July 1967	box 223	folder 50
Aug. 1967	box 223	folder 51
Sept. 1967	box 223	folder 52
Oct. 1967	box 223	folder 53
Nov. – Dec. 1967	box 223	folder 54
Jan. – Feb. 1968	box 223	folder 55
Mar. – April 1968	box 223	folder 56
May – June 1968	box 223	folder 57
July – Aug. 1968	box 223	folder 58
undated	box 223	folder 59
Miscellaneous, 1964-1966, undated	box 223	folder 60

Cablegram Correspondence	box 223	folder 61
Title/Description	Instances	
Jan. 4 – April 15, 1965	box 223	folder 62
April 16 – July 8, 1965	box 223	folder 63
July 19 – Sept. 16, 1965	box 223	folder 64
Sept. 17 – Oct. 13, 1965	box 223	folder 65
Jan. 31 – Mar. 16, 1966	box 223	folder 66
Mar. 29 – May 24, 1966	box 223	folder 67
June 1 – July 5, 1966	box 223	folder 68
July 14 – Sept. 26, 1966	box 223	folder 69
Sept. 28 – Dec. 28, 1966	box 223	folder 70
Jan. 4 – Apr. 21, 1967	box 223	folder 71
Apr. 24 – July 4, 1967	box 223	folder 72
July 12 – Aug. 29, 1967	box 223	folder 73

Aug. 31 – Oct. 2, 1967	box 223	folder 74
Oct. 3 – Oct. 25, 1967	box 223	folder 75
Oct. 26 – Dec. 22, 1967	box 223	folder 76
Jan. 2 – Jan. 30, 1968	box 223	folder 77
Feb. 6 – April 7, 1968	box 223	folder 78
April 8 – July 5, 1968	box 223	folder 79
July 8 – Nov. 29, 1968	box 223	folder 80
Coburn, L. Paul. Outgoing, 1967	box 223	folder 81
Coburn, L. Paul. Incoming, 1966	box 223	folder 82
Harper, Ray G., 1966-1968	box 223	folder 83
Harrison, Michael S., 1968	box 223	folder 84
Hatch, Raymond N. Outgoing		
1964 – April 1965	box 223	folder 85
May – Oct. 1965	box 223	folder 86
Jan. – Aug. 1966	box 223	folder 87
Sept. – Oct. 1966	box 223	folder 88
Jan. – July, 1967	box 223	folder 89
Aug. – Nov. 1967	box 223	folder 90
Hatch, Raymond N. Incoming		
Title/Description	Instances	
1964 – Jan. 1965	box 223	folder 91
Feb. – April 1965	box 223	folder 92
May – Aug. 1965	box 223	folder 93
Sept. – Dec. 1965	box 223	folder 94
Jan. – Mar. 1966	box 223	folder 95-96
April 1966	box 223	folder 97
May – Dec. 1966	box 223	folder 98
Jan. – Mar. 1967	box 223	folder 99
June – Aug. 1967	box 223	folder 100
Sept. 1967 – Aug. 1968	box 223	folder 101
Heenan, David K. Outgoing, 1965-1967	box 223	folder 102
Heenan, David K. Incoming, 1965-1966	box 223	folder 103

Leu, David J., 1966	box 223	folder 104
Mandelstamm, Allan B. , 1965	box 223	folder 105
Mortimore, Fredric J. Outgoing Correspondence		
Jan 5 – May 10, 1966	box 223	folder 106
May 19 – Oct. 18, 1966	box 223	folder 107
Oct. 20 – Dec. 30, 1966	box 223	folder 108
Jan. 3 – April 27, 1967	box 223	folder 109
undated	box 223	folder 110
Mortimore, Fredric J. Incoming Correspondence		
Jan. 17 – April 16, 1966	box 223	folder 111
April 13 – July 25, 1966	box 223	folder 112
Aug. 9 – Sept. 30, 1966	box 223	folder 113
Oct. 13 – Nov. 11, 1966	box 223	folder 114
Nov. 11 – Dec. 12, 1966	box 223	folder 115
Dec. 21, 1966 – Feb. 8, 1967	box 223	folder 116
undated	box 223	folder 117
Neff, Kenneth L. Outgoing Correspondence, 1966-1968	box 223	folder 118
Neff, Kenneth L. Incoming Correspondence, 1968	box 223	folder 119
Shaw, Archibald B.		
Outgoing Correspondence, 1967	box 223	folder 120
Outgoing Correspondence, 1968	box 223	folder 121
Incoming Correspondence, 1966-1967	box 223	folder 122
Incoming Correspondence, Jan. – Feb. 1968	box 223	folder 123
Incoming Correspondence, Mar. 1968	box 223	folder 124
Incoming Correspondence, April – Aug. 1968	box 223	folder 125
Wronski, Stanley P. Outgoing Correspondence, 1964-1968	box 223	folder 126
Wronski, Stanley P. Incoming Correspondence, 1965-1966	box 223	folder 127
Unidentified, 1966	box 223	folder 128

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Back-Up Team Records, 1964-1968

Title/Description	Instances		
Correspondence, Dec. 14, 1964 – Feb. 12, 1965	box 223	folder 129	
Correspondence, April 17 – June 21, 1965	box 223	folder 130	
Correspondence, June 22, 1965 – Oct. 24, 1967	box 223	folder 131	
Miscellaneous Materials, undated	box 223	folder 132	
Minutes of Meetings.			
Dec. 17, 1964; Feb. 22, 1965; Mar. 27, 1965; April 14, 1965	box 223	folder 133	
May 7, 1965; May 11, 1965; June 23, 1965	box 223	folder 134	
July 18, 1965; Oct. 22, 1965; Oct. 26, 1965	box 223	folder 135	
Dec. 13, 1965; Dec. 16, 1965; Feb. 25, 1966	box 223	folder 136	
Jan. 26, 1966; Jan. 17, 1967; May 3, 1967	box 223	folder 137	
Sept. 25, 1967; Feb. 21, 1968	box 223	folder 138	
Reports. 1964-1968, 1964-1968	box 223	folder 139	

Financial Records	·	
Title/Description	Instances	
Budget Materials, 1965-1968	box 224	folder 1-10
Correspondence.		
Dec. 23, 1964 – April 7, 1966	box 224	folder 11
April 11 – Oct. 11, 1966	box 224	folder 12
Oct. 18, 1966 – April 26, 1967	box 224	folder 13
May 23 – Aug. 21, 1967	box 224	folder 14
Aug. 22 – Nov. 15, 1967	box 224	folder 15
Nov. 16, 1967 – May 1, 1968	box 224	folder 16
May 2 – Aug. 22, 1968	box 224	folder 17
Aug. 29 – Oct. 31, 1968	box 224	folder 18
Oct. 29, 1968 – April 20, 1970	box 224	folder 19
undated	box 224	folder 20
Differential Payments, Sept. 27, 1967 – April 1968	box 224	folder 21
Differential Payments, Oct. 24, 1966 – Aug. 22, 1967	box 224	folder 22
Reports of Expenditures, April 15, 1965 – June 1967	box 224	folder 23

Reports of Expenditures, 1967	box 224	folder 24
Reports of Expenditures, 1968, 1970	box 224	folder 25
Salary Information, undated	box 224	folder 26
Sponsored Research - Payroll Distribution, 1967-1968	box 224	folder 27

Title Description	Instances	
Title/Description		
Correspondence, 1964-1966	box 224	folder 28
Correspondence, 1967-1968	box 224	folder 29
Data Bank, undated	box 224	folder 30
Library Project		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1967-1968	box 224	folder 31
Project Implementation Order/Commodities; Agreement; General Description, June 27, 1967, undated	box 224	folder 32
Procedures manual- Technical book program, undated	box 224	folder 33
Miscellaneous materials, 1966, undated	box 224	folder 34
Supply Contract, June 9, 1966	box 224	folder 35
Minutes of Meetings, 1967	box 224	folder 36
Newspaper Clippings, 1967	box 224	folder 37
Working Papers.		
1959, 1962	box 224	folder 38
1964	box 224	folder 39
1965	box 224	folder 40
1966	box 224	folder 41
1967	box 224	folder 42-43

[^] Return to Table of Contents

undated

Educational Planning Office Records

box 224

folder 44-46

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence.		
1964-1965	box 224	folder 47
1966	box 224	folder 48
1967	box 224	folder 49
1968	box 224	folder 50
Miscellaneous, 1965, 1967	box 224	folder 51
Reports, 1960-1964	box 224	folder 52
Reports, 1967, undated	box 224	folder 53
Research		
Airborne Television, 1967	box 224	folder 54
Comprehensive Secondary School Project		
Correspondence, 1966-1968	box 224	folder 55
Reports, undated	box 224	folder 56
Larry Borosage Report of Activities, 1966	box 224	folder 57
Study Tour Group		
Project Implementation Order, 1966	box 224	folder 58
Brochures, 1966	box 224	folder 59
Itineraries & Study Topics	box 224	folder 60
Correspondence, 1966-1967, undated	box 224	folder 61
Final Report, 1967	box 224	folder 62
AID-Exit Interview Report, 1967	box 224	folder 63
undated	box 224	folder 64
District Planning Project, 1967	box 224	folder 65
Educational Diffusion Project, 1967	box 224	folder 66
Elementary School Study, 1966	box 224	folder 67
Project Proposals, 1964-1965	box 224	folder 68
Project Proposals, undated	box 224	folder 69
Secondary Education Study.		
Correspondence, 1965-1966, undated	box 224	folder 70
Implementation Materials, 1964-1965	box 224	folder 71
Data Questionnaires, 1964-1965	box 224	folder 72

Guidebook for Participants: A Study of the Role of Secondary Level Education in Human Resource Development in Thailand, March 1964	box 224	folder 73	
Preparation of report	box 224	folder 74	
Chapter 3 Draft & Criticism, 1966	box 224	folder 75	
Chapter 4 Criticism, 1965	box 224	folder 76	
Chapter 5 Draft, 1965	box 224	folder 77	
Chapter 6 Drafter			
Chapter 8 Draft. Miscellaneous, 1965	box 224	folder 79	
Vocational Education Project.			
Project Agreement Draft, Nov. 23, 1964	box 224	folder 80	
Final Agreement, Jan. 29, 1965	box 224	folder 81	
Data Summary, 1965	box 224	folder 82	
Vocational Education Development Committee, 1966	box 224	folder 83	
Fact Sheet, 1966	box 224	folder 84	
Proposed Equipment Lists, 1966	box 224	folder 85	
Vocational Counseling in Secondary Education Draft Outline, 1966	box 224	folder 86	
Correspondence, 1965	box 224	folder 87	
Papers by Harold M. Byram (Vocational Ed. Consultant)	box 224	folder 88	
Miscellaneous Materials, 1966	box 224	folder 89	

Title/Description	Instances	
Agenda, 1967	box 225	folder 1
Biology Program, 1968	box 225	folder 2
Budget Materials, 1967-1968	box 225	folder 3
Cablegrams, 1967-1968, undated	box 225	folder 4
Correspondence, Aug. 1966 – June 1967	box 225	folder 5
Correspondence, Aug. 1967 – July 1968	box 225	folder 6
English Language Program.		
April – Oct. 1967	box 225	folder 7

Nov. 1967	box 225	folder 8
Dec. 1967	box 225	folder 9
[1967]	box 225	folder 10
Jan 2-15, 1968	box 225	folder 11
Jan. 24-31, 1968	box 225	folder 12
Feb. 1968	box 225	folder 13
April – July 1968	box 225	folder 14
undated	box 225	folder 15
Faculty Study, 1967	box 225	folder 16-17
Hatch Proposal, 1965-1966	box 225	folder 18
Math Program, 1968	box 225	folder 19-20
Members of Commission, 1967-1968	box 225	folder 21
Physics Program, 1968		
Universities		
Chiengmai, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 23-25
Kasetsart, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 26
Prasarnmitr, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 27-28
Silpakorn, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 29-31
Southern, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 32
Working Papers, 1963-1965	box 225	folder 33
1963-1965	box 225	folder 33
1966	box 225	folder 34
[1966]	box 225	folder 35
Feb. – Aug. 1967	box 225	folder 36
Sept. – Dec. 1967	box 225	folder 37
[1967]	box 225	folder 38
1968	box 225	folder 39
undated	box 225	folder 40-45

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Tour Group Programs

Title/Description	Instances	
Secondary Education Program		
Brochures, 1966	box 225	folder 46
Correspondence.		
June 16 – Oct. 20, 1966	box 225	folder 47
Oct. 24 – Nov. 7, 1966	box 225	folder 48
Nov. 10 – Dec. 8, 1966	box 225	folder 49
Dec. 9, 1966 – Jan. 13, 1967	box 225	folder 50
Jan. 17 – June 27, 1967	box 225	folder 51
undated	box 225	folder 52
Implementation Order, 1966	box 225	folder 53
Miscellaneous, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 54
Schedules, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 55-56
Higher Education Program		
Brochures, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 57
Budget Materials, 1966	box 225	folder 58
Budget Materials, 1967	box 225	folder 59
Correspondence.		
Mar. 14 – June 26, 1966	box 225	folder 60
July 11 – Oct. 7, 1966	box 225	folder 61
Oct. 10 – Nov. 21,1966	box 225	folder 62
May 23 – Dec. 9, 1966	box 225	folder 63
Dec. 12-20, 1966	box 225	folder 64
April 12 – Aug. 19, 1967	box 225	folder 65
Aug. 21 – Sept. 8, 1967	box 225	folder 66
Sept. 12-20, 1967	box 225	folder 67
Sept. 21 – Oct. 2, 1967	box 225	folder 68
Oct. 3-10, 1967	box 225	folder 69
Oct. 11-16, 1967	box 225	folder 70
Oct. 17-20, 1967	box 225	folder 71
Oct. 23-27, 1967	box 225	folder 72
Oct. 31 – Nov. 14, 1967	box 225	folder 73

Nov. 20 – Dec. 6, 1967	box 225	folder 74
Dec. 12, 1967 – Mar. 22, 1968	box 225	folder 75
Implementation Orders and Participation Lists, 1966-1967	box 225	folder 76
Meeting Minutes, 1965	box 225	folder 77
Miscellaneous, 1966	box 225	folder 78-79
Miscellaneous, 1967	box 225	folder 80
Objectives, 1966-1967	box 226	folder 1
Publicity, 1967	box 226	folder 2
Schedules, 1966-1967	box 226	folder 3-5
Thank-You Letters		
Feb. – Nov. 1967	box 226	folder 6
Dec. 4, 1967	box 226	folder 7
Dec. 5-7, 1967	box 226	folder 8
Dec. 11-13, 1967	box 226	folder 9
Dec. 14-19, 1967	box 226	folder 10
Training Notice, 1966	box 226	folder 11
Aree-Saing Study Tour		
Correspondence, 1968, undated	box 226	folder 12-13
Implementation Order and Participation Lists, 1966-1967	box 226	folder 14
Miscellaneous, 1968	box 226	folder 15
Schedules, 1968	box 226	folder 16

Conference Records		
Title/Description	Instances	
First Seminar on Educational Planning. Correspondence, May 27 – July 9, 1964	box 226	folder 17
First Seminar on Educational Planning. Correspondence, July 13, 1964 – Oct. 26, 1965	box 226	folder 18
First Seminar on Educational Planning, undated	box 226	folder 19
Far East Regional Manpower Assessment and Educational Planning, 1965	box 226	folder 20-21
Second Seminar on Educational Planning, 1965	box 226	folder 22-24

Southeast Asia Ministers of Education, 1965-1966	box 226	folder 25-35
The Association of Southeast Asian Institutions of Higher Learning, 1966	box 226	folder 36
Third Seminar on Educational Planning. Correspondence, 1967	box 226	folder 37
Third Seminar on Educational Planning Working Papers, 1967	box 226	folder 38-46
Faculty Attendance, 1964-1968	box 226	folder 47

Personnel Data		
Title/Description	Instances	
Biographical Data.		
Higher Education Tour Group Participants. A-C, 1966-1967	box 226	folder 48
Higher Education Tour Group Participants. I-R, 1966-1967	box 226	folder 49
Higher Education Tour Group Participants. S-W, 1966-1967	box 226	folder 50
Staff, undated	box 226	folder 51-53
Tour Group Faculty, undated	box 226	folder 54-55
Contract Personnel Lists, 1968	box 226	folder 56
Contract Personnel Monthly Reports, 1965-1966	box 226	folder 57
Contract Personnel Monthly Reports, 1967	box 226	folder 58
Contract Personnel Monthly Reports, 1968	box 226	folder 59
Correspondence, July 23, 1964 – June 30, 1965	box 226	folder 60
Correspondence, Jan. 5 – April 29, 1966	box 226	folder 61
Correspondence, May 4, 1967 – July 17, 1968	box 226	folder 62
Leave Accounting, 1964-1965	box 226	folder 63
Leave Accounting, 1966-1967	box 226	folder 64
Leave Accounting, 1968	box 226	folder 65
Miscellaneous, 1966, n.d.	box 226	folder 66
Personnel Guide for MSU International Programs, undated	box 226	folder 67
Policy Statements, 1964-1965, n.d.	box 226	folder 68
ravel, 1967-1968	box 226	folder 69

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Publications		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence.		
July 29, 1965 – July 6, 1966	box 226	folder 70
July 7, 1966 – Feb. 19, 1968	box 226	folder 71
Mar. 7 – July 29, 1968	box 226	folder 72
July 30 – Aug. 9, 1968	box 226	folder 73
Aug. 12-28, 1968, n.d.	box 226	folder 74
Distribution, 1966-1968	box 226	folder 75
Third Seminar on Educational Planning in Thailand by James C. Totten, June 27-30, 1967	drawer F.D.	folder 11
Education in Thailand Series		
No. 1. Evaluation of Instruction in Thailand, 1966	box 226	folder 76
No. 2. Secondary Education, Manpower and Educational Planning in Thailand, 1966	box 226	folder 77
No. 3. Vocational Counseling in Secondary Education., 1966	box 226	folder 78
No. 4. Teachers in Thailand's Universities: An Analysis and Forecast, 1968	box 226	folder 79
No. 5. The Diffusion of Educational Innovations in the Government Secondary Schools of Thailand, 1968	box 226	folder 80
No. 6. Student Backgrounds and University Admissions, 1968	box 226	folder 81
No. 7. Educational Planning at the Local Level, 1968	box 226	folder 82

Background Materials		
Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1959	box 227	folder 1
General, 1964	box 227	folder 2
General, 1965-1966	box 227	folder 3
General, undated	box 227	folder 4-5
ndiana Project, 1966	box 227	folder 6
Organizational Chart and Laws of Thailand, 1956, undated	box 227	folder 7
Report of the Thai Delegation to the Second Meeting of the Conservative Group in Thailand, 1966	box 227	folder 8

Title/Description	Instances	
American Professors in Thailand Group Correspondence, 1965-1967	box 227	folder 10
American Professors in Thailand Group Correspondence, undated	box 227	folder 11
American Professors in Thailand Group Rosters, 1965, 1967	box 227	folder 12
Educational and Cultural Exchange Directory for Thailand, 1950-1964	box 227	folder 13
Michigan State University Alumni in Thailand Correspondence, 1965-1966, undated	box 227	folder 14
Michigan State University Alumni in Thailand Rosters, 965-1966, undated	box 227	folder 15

^ Return to Table of Contents

Visits and Receptions		
Title/Description	Instances	
Receptions, 1966-1968	box 227	folder 16
Visits Brembeck, Cole, 1968	box 227	folder 17
Visits Hannah, John, 1965	box 227	folder 18
Visits Neville, Howard; Niehoff, Richard; Smuckler, Ralph, 1966	box 227	folder 19

^ Return to Table of Contents

Additions		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Educational Planning in Thailand". Drafts, Outlines, and Miscellaneous Materials., 1964, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 1
Proceedings- Thai Seminar, November 3, 1964	drawer F.D.	folder 2
"A Study of the Role of Secondary Level Education in Human Resource Development in Thailand", March 1964	drawer F.D.	folder 3
Thai Contract. Budget and Financial Materials, 1964-1966	drawer F.D.	folder 4

Thai Contract. Contract and Related Information, 1964, undated

	drawer F.D.	folder 5
Thai Contract. Correspondence, 1964, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 6
Thai University Development Commission. Miscellaneous, 1967-1968, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 7
Thai University Development Commission. Notes, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 8
Thai University Development Commission. Working Papers, December 1966, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 9
U.S. Office Study of Thailand. Correspondence, 1964-1967	drawer F.D.	folder 10

Photographs	
Title/Description	Instances
People and Groups (3 folders)	box UA Photo 10

^ Return to Table of Contents

Films	
Title/Description	Instances
Third Seminar on Educational Planning in Thailand (Held in East	reel 98

Third Seminar on Educational Planning in Thailand (Held in East Lansing, Michigan), June 27-29, 1967

Scope and Contents

Footage from a June 1967 visit of Thai education experts to the campus of Michigan State University. Education administrators arrive from Bangkok for the Third Seminar on Education Planning in Thailand, held at the Kellogg Center. MSU representatives include Provost Howard Neville; College of Education Dean John E. Ivey, Jr.; Thailand Project Chief of Party Dr. Raymond N. Hatch; Assistant Dean for International Programs Dr. Cole S. Brombeck; and Thailand Project Campus Coordinator Stanley P. Wronski. MSU President John A. Hannah is also seen greeting dignitaries. There are also multiple scenes of campus.